



## ***Student Learning Assessment Team:***

**Meeting Minutes:      September 17, 2018**

**Time Started:          2:30**

**Time Ended:            3:45**

### **Members Present:**

Nicole Dick

Chip Marcy

Brian McCallum

Stacy Michelle

Samantha Sanger

Chris Turpin

Brandy Unruh

**Ex Officio:**            Ryan Ruda, Phil Terpstra, Jaquelyn Messinger

### **Members Absent:**





Gabe Winger \* Gabe was just added as a committee member but was out of town on prior commitments.

### **Minutes:**

The minutes of the Monday, September 10, 2018 meeting were approved.



## Issues:

-  SLAT members are to continue to review the annual course and program reviews that are in the SLAT shared folder.
  
-  SLAT reported that work continues to integrate assessment reporting and data collection through the LMS.
  
-  SLAT is in the process of reviewing the GEN-ED plans & policies for conducting the GEN-ED program review.
  - Work has been done by individual committees on rubrics for the essential outcomes along with work performed by GEN-ED
  - SLAT's desire is to meet with each of the parties that have worked so hard to develop these rubrics to understand the context in order to document procedures for their associated assessments.
  
-  There are two orphaned programs; LASC (Liberal Arts & Sciences) and Pre-Nursing that need annual program assessment plans. Chip Marcy volunteered to develop the assessment plan for the LASC program.

## Next Meeting:

The next meeting of this committee will be Monday, September 24, 2018 at 2:30 pm in ACAD1111.